
From: 	 Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
To: 	 Blanco, Kenneth; Raman, Mythili 
CC: 	 Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Sent: 	 3/25/2011 7:45:00 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: possible language to use to respond to CBS article 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Blanco, Kenneth (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:42 PM 
To: Raman, Mythili (CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: RE: possible language to use to respond to CBS article 
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Sent with Good (www.good.com ) 

	Original Message 	 
From: Raman, Mythili 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 01:35 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Blanco, Kenneth; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Subject: possible language to use to respond to CBS article 

Matt Axelrod indicated that DAG's office wants to clear any language before it's used.i DP 
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Mythili Raman 

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General and Chief of Staff 

Criminal Division 

United States Department of Justice 

(202) 307-3552 

DOJ-FF-19627 


	Page 1

